Vorstand Marysin [The Management of
Marysin]

Categories: Institutions

The management of the autonomous district of the ghetto, Marysin.
The facility was created June 15, 1941. All facilities - such as
plantations, kitchen for workers and youth, Heims [(vide)], Shop
[No.] 46, cemetery, cemetery grubbing, Construction Department
Marysin, Confectionery Factory, and District V with the exception of
several divisions - fell within the jurisdiction of this institution. At
the time it was established, the head of the facility was
Commissioner of the Central Prison, Hercberg Szulim [vide]. In
March 1942, after Mr. Hercberg was deported, the administration of
the facility was taken over by Mr. Szurek [(vide)], Mr. Tabaksblat,
officer Grynberg, Ms. Lipman and assistant commissioner Judko. In
October 1942, the facility was disbanded and individual institutions
in Marysin were subordinated to relevant Departments operating
throughout the ghetto. The liquidation was carried out by Mr. Naum
Samelson [(vide)].
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